## POMFRET RECREATION COMMISSION MINUTES OF APRIL 12, 2016

Members Present: Mary Collins, Kerri Felice-Murry, Steve Kulig, Muriel Mrakovich, Nancy Rauh

and Rhonda Wishart.

Members Absent: Bev Champany Others Present: Diane Simu

**Call to Order**: Kerri called the meeting to order at 7: 10pm.

Approval of Minutes: Mary made a motion to accept the March 1 minutes. Seconded by Kerri. All

approved.

Financial Report: no report this month

Current Business: *Easter Egg Hunt* held March 19 was well attended for children ages 1-10. Thanks to all who volunteered and especially the Young Marines helping us hide all the eggs. There are two groups of Young Marines, the Quinebaug Young Marines which we used for our Easter Egg Hunt and the Nachaug Young Marines, which we used last year at our Positively Pomfret Day. Members agreed we should use both groups for the different functions we will need. Barbara, our recreation director and Commission members will decide which group for our different functions; Easter Egg Hunt, Fishing Derby and Positively Pomfret Day.

**Spring Social** held Friday April 8<sup>th</sup> for grades 3<sup>rd</sup> to 5<sup>th</sup> at PCS Café was a great turnout. We had 74 kids attending. Thanks to Carrie, Kerri, Bev and Muriel for their help.

**Boston Red Sox vs Houston Astros** at Fenway Park will be on Friday, May 13<sup>th</sup>. Fee \$85. PP. Still have seats available.

*After School Spring Craft Classes*: will be April 25<sup>th</sup> to May 12<sup>th</sup> for grades 3 thru 6. *After School Stay and Play* for grades 1<sup>st</sup> thru 4<sup>th</sup> grades—2 sessions starts April 5 thru May 11<sup>th</sup>-supervisor will be Greg Garoshen.

Before School Wiffle Ball will start May 2<sup>nd</sup> thru May 27<sup>th</sup> for grades 4<sup>th</sup>-8<sup>th</sup>.

**Town Wide Tag Sale** to be held on May 7<sup>th</sup> Spaces for rent will be available at the Recreation Park for \$10 and we will have music and lunch during the day.

**Spring Roll Class** will be on June 18<sup>th</sup> at the Senior Center at 10:30 am: Cost \$10.00 **Red Sox vs Yankees at Yankee Stadium** game Sat. Jul. 16<sup>th</sup> was cancelled due to their rain out policy. It would mean patrons would have to drive to N.Y. for the make-up game.

**Fishing Derby** is scheduled for Sat. June 4<sup>th</sup> and rain date Sat. June 11<sup>th.</sup> Mary, Nancy and Steve have already volunteered to help.

**New Business**: Our commission received a letter of interest from Diane Simu to join our commission. Members met with her at our meeting and was very impressed with her experience and enthusiasm and all agreed she would be an asset for Commission. Steve made a motion to submit her letter of interest to the Board of Selectmen for approval. Rhonda Seconded and all members approved. Muriel will send a letter to the Board of Selectmen to approve Diane Simu as our newest member of Pomfret Recreation Commission.

This summer we will have *Lego Cam*p in July at PCS café & Summer Basketball at PCS gym. *Co-ed outdoor volleyball* at the Rec. park from May 31<sup>st</sup> to Aug. 23<sup>rd</sup>. *Adult Coloring Classes* to be held at the Abington Social Library on Thursdays from June 2<sup>nd</sup> to July 7<sup>th</sup>. A free program with all books and colored pencils included.

Our next scheduled meeting will be Tuesday May 10<sup>th</sup> at PCS Library for 7:00 pm.

Respectfully submitted,

muriel masoner

Muriel Mrakovich Secretary